
Town Of Nederland
NEDERLAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NEDERLAND COMMUNITY CENTER 750 Hwy 72 Nederland, CO 80466
Multi-Purpose Room

 December 19, 2012 at 6:30 pm

AGENDA
_______________________________________________________

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PUBLIC COMMENT

D. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of November 28, 2012  - Regular Meeting Minutes
2.  Approval of Warrants

E. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1. Treasurer Report - Eva Forberger
2. Executive Director Report - Paul Turnburke

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1.  Consideration of the latest design for the NedPeds project – Brian and Conor
2.  Land use application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) within the DDA

G. OTHER BUSINESS (NEW)

H. ADJOURNMENT

The NDDA Board  encourages citizen participation. Public hearings and the “unscheduled citizens” agenda item allow an opportunity to
address the Board. Discussion is limited to 3 minutes and please address your comments to the Board. Thank you for your cooperation.

The  NDDA Board  may take action on any item included on this agenda, regardless of the heading under which such item appears.
Discussion items may become action items if the Board determines that deferring final action on an item to a subsequent meeting is
unnecessary or unwarranted and that taking immediate action does not compromise any third-party's rights.

The NDDA Board of Trustees meeting packets and agendas are prepared by Friday before the Tuesday meetings and are available on the
NDDA website, www.neddda.org. Copies of the agendas and meeting packet are available at no cost via email from www.info@neddda.org.
The information is reviewed and studied by the Board members, eliminating lengthy discussions to gain basic understanding. Short
discussion on agenda items does not reflect lack of thought or analysis.



1

Town Of Nederland
NEDERLAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY
NEDERLAND COMMUNITY CENTER 750 Hwy 72 Nederland, CO 80466

Multi-Purpose Room

November 28, 2012 at 6:30pm

Meeting Minutes
____________________________________________

A. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Pat Everson at 6:30pm.

B. ROLL CALL
Members Present: Pat Everson, Katrina Harms, Donna Sue Kirkpatrick,
Mary Ann Rodak-Friedman, and Annette Croughwell
Absent: Ron Mitchell, Will Guercio
Also present:  Paul Turnburke - Executive Director, Eva Forberger - Treasurer

C. PUBLIC COMMENT – there were 3 members of the community present:
Pam North of Gilpin County, attending for the press. David Sites of Nederland, attending
the meeting as a matter of general interest and Randy Lee who was attending to
answer any questions or concerns regarding the PROSAB Master Plan Draft.
There was no public comment.

D. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of October 17, 2012, and November 7, 2012 minutes

Motion to approve the 10/17/12 minutes was made by Mary Ann Rodak-Friedman and
and seconded by Annette Croughwell and approved by a unanimous vote.
Motion to approve the 11/7/12 minutes was made by Donna Sue Kirkpatrick and
seconded by Mary Ann Rodak-Friedman and also approved by a unanimous vote.

2.  Approval of Warrants
Mary Ann Rodak-Friedman motioned for approval of the warrants, seconded by Annette
Croughwell, and approved by all in a unanimous vote.



2

E. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1. Treasurer Report

Eva Forberger reminded everyone that the Treasurer’s Report was current as of the
October 31st, and the DDA  loan was approved on 12/6/12. Conor Merrigan’s questions
were answered regarding TIF funding.

2. Executive Director Report
Paul Turnburke referenced his report and reminded DDA Board members that the
ambassador packets sent out by Alisha Reis, as part of the Comp Plan update, needed
to be sent in very soon.

3. Introduction of Brian McLaren, Huitt –Zollars, Inc.
Pat Everson introduced Brian to the Board and he indicated that he could be referred to
as Design Manager of the NedPed project to sort out the confusion that came with the
Project Manager title. He stated that he was excited to be a part of the NedPeds project
and getting to know Nederland was interesting and enjoyed being a part of it.

4. Introduction of Conor Merrigan, C2
Pat Everson also introduced Conor Merrigan to the NDDA Board. He stated that as a
former resident, it felt good to return, and even if contentious at times, it was great to
see overall genuine interest in the NedPeds project. Conor said he was also looking
forward to the most sustainable solution to the project.

5. DAT- NedPeds Project Report
Pat Everson referenced her report inquiring if everyone present read and took the
opportunity to look over the information in the packet provided for the meeting. Given
the opportunity to ask questions – the Board had none.

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Mining Museum Articfacts

Donna Sue Kirkpatrick provided an update on the Mining Museum artifacts sitting on the
lot west of the museum. She will be collecting input and reporting options on finding
places for the artifacts / mining equipment as well as a viable solution to moving them.

2. PROSAB Master Plan Questionnaire
Pat introduced the PROSAB Master Plan Draft and read her comments to the Board.
Randy Lee was on hand to answer questions and concerns regarding the PROSAB
Master Plan Draft. As a document 2 years in the making, with input by Paul Turnburke
and Annette Croughwell as DDA members of the steering committee, a public survey,
various focus groups and a public survey, the importance of the goals and the unique
perspective of the DDA was stated by Randy Lee. The responses given to Michele
Martin are as follows:



3

1. Does the plan compliment the DDA plan of development? Conflict with it?
1.a – Relating to Master Plan: Even though endorsement of the PROSAB plan is
difficult, we understand and recognize that we want to work with PROSAB but we
are not mature enough as a board to answer specifically. We cannot determine at
the moment if it would compliment the DDA’s plans.
1.b – Relating to Gateway Park: Yes, Brian and Conor – our design team - will be
directly responsible for the Gateway Park Project and how it relates to the DDA.

2. Does the plan support the improvement of the downtown area?
2.a – Relating to Master Plan: Yes, but existing sidewalks should be included as an
asset on the list for the town. Again, as a young board, we are unable to answer
this specifically and determine at this time if it would compliment the DDA’s plans.
2.b – Relating to Gateway Park: Yes, it provides for infrastructure improvements (ie,
restrooms, parking, is self-contained) and takes the existing “neighborhood
commercial” zoning direction, thus supporting commercial growth.

3. Is there anything else that the plan could include that would better support
the goals of the DDA?
3.a – Relating to Master Plan: Yes, with the Master Plan as a major contribution – we
would like to see it tied into the NedPeds plan. Integrating PROSAB with DDA
meetings would help.
3.b – Relating to Gateway Park: Yes, by starting to tie in with the NedPeds project,
working with the Design Team, and integrating the NPP process with what is
already on the drawing board. Paying attention to infrastructure might be a good
start.

G. OTHER BUSINESS (NEW)
None mentioned.

H. ADJOURNMENT
At 7:33 pm a motion to adjourn upstairs to attend the Planning Commission Meeting
was made by Annette Croughwell, seconded by Mary Ann Rodak-Friedman and
approved unanimously. The meeting was adjourned.



TOWN OF NEDERLAND
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

WARRANTS

WARRANTS FOR DDA MEETING ON 12/19

Date Number VENDOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
14-Dec 26889 C2 Sustainability 2,857.50$        DDA NEDPEDs project

14-Dec 26899 Huitt Zollar 7,335.19$        DDA NEDPEDs project

14-Dec 26921 Boulder County 818.11$           DDA property taxes

Total Non Payroll Warrants 11,010.80$     

DDA- 121912.xls/Warrant Approvals - 1 -



Treasurer’s Report Page 1 

 

    

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 

 
To:  NDDA Board 
 
From:  Eva Forberger, Treasurer 

Town of Nederland 
 
cc:  Alisha Reis, Town Administrator 
 
Date:  December 15, 2012 
 
Re:  Treasurer’s Report 
 

 
Year to date, the DDA has received 99% and 100% of general tax revenue and TIF 

revenue, respectively.  In fact, the DDA TIF revenue has exceeded the budget by 2% 
due to the collection of prior year taxes in 2012.  
 

Approximately $17k has been spent on NEDPEDs year to date.  It is anticipated 
that both legal fees and sidewalk maintenance will come under the amended budget 
amounts for 2012. 

 



TOWN OF NEDERLAND
2012 MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

YEAR TO DATE
Preliminary and Unaudited 2012 2012 2012 2011

NOVEMBER 2012 ACTUALS
AMENDED 
BUDGET BUDGET PRIOR YEAR

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 70,335                  70,335                122,589            96,859              VAR %

NON TIF FUNDING

TAXES 26,507                  26,723                26,723              27,516              (793) -3%
* INTERGOVERNMENTAL 66,677                  66,667                -                   8,000               58,667 733%
* LOAN PROCEEDS 117,000                234,000              

MISCELLANEOUS 491                       -                   2,258               (2,258) -100%
INTEREST 305                       -                   714                  (714) -100%
TOTAL REVENUE 210,980                327,390              26,723              38,488              

PERSONNEL 19,560                  22,760                7,630               19,528              3,232 17%
LEGAL FEES 6,294                    8,000                  3,000               11,121              (3,121) -28%
TREASURER'S FEE (TAXES) 1,987                    2,000                  -                   1,981               19 1%
ACCOUNTING FEE 1,500                    1,750                  3,178               

* CAPITAL OUTLAYS 17,547                  54,312                66,612              (12,300) -18%
GRANT 1,000                    1,000                  
SIDEWALK MAINTENACE 1,958                    4,000                  5,873               
FLOWERS/PROJECTS 3,600                    3,625                  4,441               
OTHER 2,422                    2,500                  525                  8,293               (5,793) -70%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 55,868                  99,947                11,155              121,026            

TIF FUNDING

TIF REVENUE 104,607                101,929              101,929            104,413            (2,484) -2%

* DEBT SERVICE 146,084                180,297              47,400              48,399              131,898 273%

ENDING FUND BALANCE 183,970                219,410              192,686            70,335              
NON TIF FUNDS BALANCE 35,126                 107,457             (51,750)            (119,986)          
   RESEVERED 19,765                       100,000                   

   UNRESERVED 15,362                       7,457                       

TIF FUNDS BALANCE 148,844               111,953             244,436           190,321           
* See Details below

Capital Outlays
  NEDPEDs 17,235                  54,000                
  Sidewalks Phase 1 312                       312                     
Total 17,547                  54,312                
Loan Proceeds
  NEDPEDs 37,000                  154,000              
  Sidewalks Ph 1/Sidewalk Maint/Flowers 80,000                  80,000                
Total 117,000                234,000              
Intergovernmental
  CDOT Phase 2
  CDOT Phase 1 66,667                  66,667                
Total 66,667                  66,667                
Debt Service
  Mutual of Omaha Loans 22,386                  22,386                
  Tractor Payments 4,490                    4,897                  
  Sidewalk Phase 1 Old Costs 80,223                  80,223                
  NedPeds 22,385                  45,124                
  Refinanced Loan 16,600                  27,667                
Total 146,084                180,297              

FULL YEAR

VS. PRIOR 
YEAR

NED 2012 Financials_11.xls/DDA - 2 - 12/14/2012



NEDERLAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

December 19, 2012 
 
 
      

1. Time Reporting 
 
The following is a breakout of my time related to the NED PED project and basic administrative tasks. 
Since November 17, my time breakout is as follows (as of December 13): 
 
NED PED time 12.5 hrs (60%) 
Administrative time   8.5 hrs (40%) 
Total time  21.0 hrs (100%) 
 
 
This will be the last month for my formal responsibilities as Project Coordinator for the NedPeds project, 
although I will continue to assist Brian and Conor as needed. This month I have worked with them to 
make sure they have the information and tools to do their jobs most effectively. Conor is doing a good 
job of hitting the ground running, and I believe he will provide effective project management for 
NedPeds, in addition to taking our communities’ concerns and ideas on sustainability to a new level.  
 
During our December meeting, Brian McLaren will give a presentation of the latest schematic plans for 
NedPeds, as well as a discussion of possible materials and preliminary cost estimates. The input from 
this meeting, along with the comments from SAB, will be incorporated into the plans submitted to 
CDOT. There will also be a discussion of comments received to date so that board members can be 
familiar with the process so far.  
 
As a heads-up going into the holidays, January should be a relatively quiet month for NedPeds. The 
only meeting scheduled is a DAT meeting for presentation of Design Development Plans. The date for 
this meeting may be adjusted slightly, and Conor will be able to update everyone soon with that 
information. 
 
February will be busy for NedPeds, with all advisory boards getting a second round of reviews per the 
NPP, followed by a presentation of final plans to the BOT in March.  
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
NEDERLAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEETING DATE: December 19, 2012
INITIATED BY: Conor Merrigan – C2

INFORMATION:     ACTION:     OR      DISCUSSION: X
========================================================

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration of the latest design for the NedPeds project.

SUMMARY: The NedPeds design is currently being prepared for its initial submittal to
CDOT. While this will involve a good deal of translating the information from the design
drawings to more detailed engineering calculations, there are some critical areas of
input the design team needs from the DDA in order to present the full suite of options to
CDOT for their consideration and review.
In addition, the design team has been asked to come up with some preliminary cost
estimates for the board to consider as the process moves forward.

The following items will be presented for the board to weigh in on and provide guidance:
• Current layout of the NedPeds design
• Initial material choices to present to CDOT (we may submit a number of options)
• Stormwater calculations to date
• Cost estimates to date will be presented at the meeting

Attachments:
     • Latest NedPeds Schematic (12-12-12) – (too large to post / e-mail: please contact Sue for
electronic or paper copy: secneddda@gmail.com or wait for presentation at meeting)
     • Unpaved Roads Article
     • NedPeds DRAFT Survey:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheet/viewform?fromEmail=true&formkey=dEQ0QUxfd
Dc4czVFSjZHc3lRRTRoT1
     • Collective Project Goals and Design Team Responses

This meeting will be posted and advertised as open to the public and all direction will be
captured in the meeting minutes as well as in the unofficial meeting notes taken by
Project manager Conor Merrigan for inclusion on the publically available list of current
desires and goals for the project.

RECOMMENDATIONS; Guidance needs to be given in regards to the above items so
that the submittal to CDOT is as accurate as possible given the early stage of the
design and that there are enough options for them to weigh in on. The design is
proceeding as a collaborative one per the NPP process and as such is largely ready;
this will be the last chance for the DDA to specifically comment before the submittal.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: Because cost estimates will be provided at this time,
the overall budgeting process will be able to be revisited and revised going forward.



For Entire Document - (too large to e-mail / post)
Please contact Sue at secneddda@gmail.com for an electronic fi le or a 
paper copy. Or - you will be able to review at the 12/19 meeting.

NedPed - SCHEMATIC   12-12-12



Unpaved roads are subject to erosion, which 
can generate a lot of sediment that runs off into 
watercourses. (Photo credit: Bigstock)

Related Issues
Land-use & Human Impacts
(/issues-ecology/land-use-human-
impacts) 

The dirty truth about unpaved roads 
Sunday, May 20, 2012 from Poughkeepsie Journal 
Dr. David L. Strayer (/science-program/our-scientists/dr-david-l-strayer) 

Paving rural roads is one of the local issues that can get people in 
Dutchess County worked up. Some people like the rural look of 
unpaved roads, and that they restrict the volume and speed of traffic. 
Others think that paved roads are safer and more comfortable to 
drive on. And then there is cost – it's said that paved roads cost less 
to maintain, but are very expensive to build.

I'm not going to discuss any of these important issues today, but will 
focus on the ecological impacts of unpaved roads. I often hear the 
claim that unpaved roads are "greener" than paved roads because 
they are permeable (they allow rainwater to percolate instead of 
running off).

In fact, the dirty secret about unpaved roads is that they have a poor 
ecological record. To begin with, even unpaved roads are so 
compacted that they allow very little water to soak in, unless they are 
specifically built and maintained to allow water to infiltrate. So 
rainwater just runs off of unpaved roads, as it does for paved roads, and the supposed ecological benefit of 
unpaved roads is illusory.

The chief problem with unpaved roads is that they are subject to erosion, which can generate a lot of 
sediment that runs off into watercourses. This problem is so bad (and so well known to ecologists) that 
unpaved roads and poorly managed construction sites often are identified as the worst hot spots on the 
landscape for sediment generation.

This sediment is a problem for several reasons. First, it can smother stream habitats and their inhabitants, 
reducing biodiversity and eliminating sensitive species from our streams. In particular, it can clog stream 
gravels and prevent spawning and rearing of trout.

In addition, adding sediment to streams can cause them to become unstable and change their courses. This 
instability can pose a problem for plants and animals that live in or along streams, as well as for humans that 
live near streams.

Perhaps of greater interest, by accumulating in streams, this sediment can raise streambeds and make 
flooding worse. In the wake of last year's flooding, there have been many suggestions to "clean out" local 

12/12/2012The dirty truth about unpaved roads | Cary Institute of Ecosystem Studies



Cary Institute of Ecosystem Studies | Millbrook, New York 12545 | Tel (845) 677-5343

Privacy Policy | Copyright © 2012

(#) (#) 

(http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=250&winname=addthis&pub=my-username&source=tbx32-250&lng=en-
us&s=google&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.caryinstitute.org%2Fnewsroom%2Fdirty-truth-about-unpaved-roads&title=The%20dirty%

20truth%20about%20unpaved%20roads%20%7C%20Cary%20Institute%20of%20Ecosystem%20Studies&ate=AT-my-username/-/-
/50c8fc1ffd9ae890/2&frommenu=1&uid=50c8fc1f0d2fda14&ct=1&pre=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Furl%3Fsa%3Dt%26rct%
3Dj%26q%3Dpermeability%2520of%2520unpaved%2520roads%26source%3Dweb%26cd%3D9%26ved%3D0CF4QFjAI%26url%
3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.caryinstitute.org%252Fnewsroom%252Fdirty-truth-about-unpaved-roads%26ei%
3DuvvIUOr3MoOC9QTUhIGwBA%26usg%3DAFQjCNHD8oAjw_a09WIeX0Vp3CVD2fZjhA&tt=0&captcha_provider=recaptcha) 

(#) (#) (#) 
(#) 

streams to prevent future flood damage. Such campaigns by themselves will cost precious tax dollars and are 
likely to damage stream habitats without providing long-term relief from flood damage (see "Flood mitigation 
requires care", Poughkeepsie Journal, 23 October 2011).

Instead, if any program to reduce future flood damage is to be effective, it must focus on reducing sediment 
inputs to streams, as well as any "cleaning" of the channels that might actually be required. This includes 
sediments generated from unpaved roads.

Unpaved roads may generate a lot of dust during dry periods. This dust can alter roadside vegetation, and 
has been considered to harm human health. In addition, any chemicals that are applied to unpaved roads to 
keep down dust may themselves have ecological or health effects.

It is worth noting that some of the benefits of unpaved roads in slowing traffic may also be achieved by using 
road designs that incorporate alternative "calming" measures that do not have the negative ecological effects 
of unpaved roads. See the "New Greenway Guide: Rural Roads", at 
http://www.co.dutchess.ny.us/CountyGov/Departments/Planning/planonit0304...
(http://www.co.dutchess.ny.us/CountyGov/Departments/Planning/planonit03042010.pdf) for a good introduction to these 
measures.

So whatever their merits, unpaved roads are not especially "green", and have some ecological effects that 
are distinctly negative. I'm not saying that this means that we should go out and immediately pave all the 
roads in the county. Certainly all of the issues that I raised at the beginning of this article should be 
considered. However, in any comprehensive discussion about the values of paved vs. unpaved roads, we 
should consider the real and substantial negative ecological effects of unpaved roads.

Dave Strayer is a freshwater ecologist at the Cary Institute of Ecosystem Studies in Millbrook.

0 (#) 

12/12/2012The dirty truth about unpaved roads | Cary Institute of Ecosystem Studies



SURVEY SAMPLE:
Please visit: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheet/viewform?fromEmail=true&formkey=dEQ0QUxfdDc4czVFSjZHc3lRRTRoT1E6MQ 

To VIEW / COMMENT on this DRAFT of the SURVEY - 
*please do not TAKE the survey



 Goals & Desires 12/12/2012 

Expressed Desires/Goals from Boards and Commissions for NedPeds Project, and 
Design Team Responses 

• For now, the desire is that any signage must match the current signage displayed 
throughout the town 

o There will be close collaboration with PROSAB 
• Investigate crosswalk locations, specifically one from the park-n-ride to the library as 

opposed to two, inclusion of one at Jefferson Street, the best placement within the 
roundabout for maximum safety, and placed to avoid parking spaces near Snyder. 

o As design progresses, the site will be walked to start determine the best 
locations 

• Consider one sidewalk versus two along 119 
o This will be tabled until the costing phase 

• Consider clear delineation of bicycle ROWs 
o Design team will present options when design is closer to complete 

• Simplify signage wherever possible 
• Consider traffic calming measure for drivers coming North on Bridge 

o To be investigated 
• Please address run-off issues from paved businesses near roundabout 

o Calculations will be completed for runoff and the water features will be sized 
to that level at a minimum 

• Consider including more on-street parking along Snyder to access business and 
provide ease of exit once business is complete  

o It appears that the best option for this parking would be along the east side 
of Snyder, between 2nd St. & N. Beaver Creek., there would be room for about 
2-3 spaces.  That would put the Snyder St. path on the west side of the street 
between 2nd& 119.  However, given the angle parking on Snyder south of 2nd 
St., the best location for the path in this block would be along the east side of 
the street. 

• Ensure material for walkway is easy to maintain 
o Address after prioritization survey 

• Desire for walkway material to be plowable 
o Address after prioritization survey 

• Desire that walkway material is distinct and in keeping with town character 
 Include/investigate “boardwalk” concrete by whistler’s as one alternative 
o Address after prioritization survey 

• Desire that the walkway be replicable  
o Address after prioritization survey 



 Goals & Desires 12/12/2012 

• Desire that the walkway be affordable 
o Address after prioritization survey 

• Preference that the walkway be porous  
o  The above 6 bullets seem to lean towards a “crusher fines”  or similar type of 

pathway, this will be considered as an option after prioritization survey 
• Desire to educate stakeholders (non-boards)  

 Provide at least one Public Meeting to educate residents with theme of what 
residents can do to improve habitat functionality in their backyards. 

• Design for capacity to handle a 100 year flood without  backing up 
o This goal was stated by Brian McClaren as reasonable for culvert sizing (both 

2nd and East) to address the immediate issue of North Beaver Creek flooding. 
There will be consequences downstream in the stream channel through 
private property and it is recommended by the design team that both 
culverts be replaced to avoid simply shifting the flooding to the next 
bottleneck. 

• Design the water quality features to serve as many functions as possible and to 
detain as much on street water as can be practically fit in the project 

o The narrow ROW along 2nd St., combined with the need to maintain driveway 
access to the various properties does put a constraint on the amount of 
space available for water quality mitigation features.  The plan for bioswales 
in the Gateway Park Concept drawings will help this out. 

• Design with a goal of reducing the embodied energy (or possibly total energy) of the 
project to use half of the energy that Phase 1 used on a /SF basis 

o Project team investigating phase 1 energy, will report as design progresses 
• Create a document indicating what concerns are being brought up at various 

meetings and how the design team will address them (Mayor Guerlach) 
o This will be stored separately and include all of the goals/desires along with 

design team responses 
• Place an emphasis on the needs of the entire system to be addressed especially the 

upstream portions of the creek (outside of project scope). Provide 
recommendations and advice as possible to mitigate major flooding at the 
ecosystem level 

o Will continue to work with BoT and others on best way to do so 
• Quantify the benefits of the project via LEED-ND and the Sustainable Sites Initiative 

o Certification matrix to be developed prior to the new year 
• Major design decisions should include life-cycle costs 

o Noted, will be presented for design options 



 Goals & Desires 12/12/2012 

• Work with PROSAB to take advantage of synergies and help inform future planning 
o Design team will do so 

• The treatment of the right of way issues should be conducted in an equitable 
manner; while it is recognized that there will be “winners” and “losers” the design 
should strive to demonstrate appropriate and equal concern for all affected 
residents 

• Life-cycle costs and impacts of the project should be given serious consideration as 
part of the design process 

o Address after prioritization survey 
• Consider some means for additional pedestrian safety at the roundabout, including 

tables at select crossings 
• The design should be “self-enforcing” when it comes to where parking occurs as 

there is limited enforcement of illegal parking in town  
• The design should address the dust issues for residents and business owners along 

second street 
o Address after prioritization survey 

• The design should address erosion issues along 2nd St 
o Address after prioritization survey 

• Design should be include 14 ft ROWs and enough room to turn a fire truck onto 
o This will be included as a minimum 

• Design should be flexible to accommodate future development 
o Address after prioritization survey 

 
 

 

 



AGENDA INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
NEDERLAND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEETING DATE: December 19, 2012

INITIATED BY: Susan Churches / Michele Martin

INFORMATION:    ACTION:     OR      DISCUSSION: x
========================================================

AGENDA ITEM: Land use application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) within the
DDA

SUMMARY:
This is a new concept application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) to be heard
before the Planning Commission (PC) on 1/23.  This is the Grahn’s property, which
currently consists of 15 lots (trailer park at 180 E. 3rd, 2 homes on East Street, and the
apartments at 260 East Street). Michele would like to have your comments (as a board)
back by Friday, January 4, 2013.

Dear DDA Board Members,
Recently, you were sent a land use application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) concept within the DDA
district. It has come to my attention that some explanation regarding review of private projects vs. public projects
would be useful. You all are familiar with plans review for public projects, particularly given the intensive review of the
current NedPeds project you all are working on.
 
Public projects – those projects involving public lands – are reviewed in Nederland using the Nederland Public
Process (NPP) as a guide, which invites all advisory boards review as a matter of course, particularly on larger
projects such as NedPeds.
 
However, private project review is different. Projects involving privately-owned lands are guided by the Nederland
Municipal Code, with review requirements outlined by ordinance. It is important that private project review is
conducted per code requirement to ensure private property owners property owners’ full Constitutionally protected
property rights are protected. These types of land use matters are known as being “quasi-judicial” in that the review is
more like a court review than like an NPP process. It can cause very serious legal issues for the Town if the Code
requirements (as dictated by federal, state, and Constitutional law) are not followed.
 
The Code requires that land use applications involving private projects must be reviewed by the Planning
Commission and Board of Trustees. As a matter of courtesy, Town staff has sought the input of the DDA when
applications involve projects within the DDA district. It is important that all projects referred to the DDA are discussed
at the DDA meetings only, in order to comply with the rules for quasi-judicial reviews.  Just as a judge may not
contact parties in a case appearing before him, it is not appropriate to contact the applicant outside of such meetings.
If the DDA Board has questions of the applicant, they are best forwarded as part of the DDA’s review via Town staff.
That way we may ensure proper review and monitor for any conflicts.
 
Please let me know if you have questions. I appreciate your willingness to review projects for the Town.
Respectfully,
 
Alisha Reis










































